

IVAN IGNATIEV

CLOUD CONSULTANT | ARCHITECT

78000 VERSAILLES, FRANCE

Phone. +33 7 80 98 76 62

Email. ivan@ignatiev.fr

Web. www.ignatiev.fr

SUMMARY Last update: April 06, 2021

Ivan is certified Cloud Consultant focused on Native Cloud Applications, IT Platforms, DevSecOps, and Cloud Infrastructure.

Ivan has 5 years+ experience with Microsoft Azure and background of Full Stack Developer with a variation of frameworks (PHP/Python back-end with RESTful API, JavaScript/TypeScript front-end, C++/C# .NET heavy clients and embedded applications for IoT)

EXPERTISE

Certified Microsoft Azure Architect (70-534, 70-535, AZ-302, AZ-400 – DevOps, AZ-500 – Azure Security, AZ-900)

Certified Microsoft Azure Administrator (70-533, AZ-102)

Certified Microsoft Azure Developer (70-532, AZ-203)

AWS Certified Cloud Practitioner

ITIL

Certified ArchiMate 3 Practitioner

Mind Mapping - Tony Buzan Licensed Practitioner

EXPERIENCE

Oct 2019 - Present

Founder

pluto informatics
Versailles, France

pluto informatics is working on problems related to building and architecting reliable IT platforms to host any type of applications

Oct 2014 – Oct 2019

Cloud Consultant

Microsoft France
France

Completed cloud and infrastructure projects for 21 clients from France CAC 40 and few EMEA missions:

- Cloud infrastructure and Linux/Windows containers (Docker, Kubernetes, Microservices)
- DevOps and CI/CD (PowerShell, DSC, Azure DevOps, Git, ARM Templates, Blueprints and Terraform, Visual Studio)
- Hybrid cloud & Private Cloud (Azure Stack, ExpressRoute, VPN, Hub-Spoke architecture)
- Hybrid identities (Active Directory, Azure AD, AD Connect, AD FS)
- Cloud audits, integrations with monitoring, availability improvements, and cost optimizations
- IoT architectures, embedded software
- Virtual and physical servers migration to the Azure cloud

Most of the missions have required architect, team leading responsibilities

LANGUAGES

English
French
Russian
Ukrainian

HOBBIES

2020 Camino de Santiago, 1500km walk from France to Spain

2017 Paris Marathon 42.2km
Music, Design, Photo

EDUCATION

2017 - 2018

Architect (BAC+5)

CentralSupélec
France

2012 - 2014

Expert in Information Technology (BAC+5)

EPITECH
France

2007 - 2011

Computer Science, Bachelor's Degree (BAC+4)

Sevastopol State University
Ukraine